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I N D E X

 

(WHEREUPON, there were no exhibits marked during this 

hearing.) 
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P R O C E E D I N G S

 

THE COURT:  Okay.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Your Honor, this is Frazier

Singleton, Frazier Singleton.  

He was sentenced by Judge Seals on Indictment

2016-GS-43-00009 for the offense of stalking when an

injunction or restraining order is in effect prohibiting

contact.  He was given 10 years, upon the service of five

years, suspended, with three years probation.  No contact

with the victim upon release.  The financials are as shown

on the face of 1106.  

We are here today because he pled guilty to habitual

traffic offender here in Sumter County General Sessions on

6/5/19, and received a sentence of five years, upon the

service, I'm sorry, upon time served with balance suspended

to one year probation.

Additionally, he pled guilty to DUI in Sumter Count

General Sessions on that same date, and received a sentence

of 90 days upon time served, balance suspended, one year

probation.  He also failed to pay his supervision fees.  He

failed to pay his surcharge, and he never followed up with

vocational rehabilitation.  There's a stack of missed

appointments in your packet, Your Honor, and the agent has a

letter from the counselor which details his lack of
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progress.

Also he violated Condition Number 10 by attempting to

contact the victim upon release.  This is a direct violation

of the Court Order, and then, Your Honor, we scheduled him

for Court by way of a citation.  He failed to appear, and

yet failed to appear clearly because of his own will.  I

mean we have a copy of the 1364 that tells him the date of

Court, the time, and everything else.

But, Your Honor, more so, when you take a look at this

person's criminal history, this is more than just a habitual

offender.  I mean he -- his criminal history's all over the

board, and, Your Honor, it just astounds me that the only

way that he was caught was he was arrested in Kershaw County

for driving under suspension, which just two months prior

or, I'm sorry, two and a half months prior, he actually

passed me on Highway 521 running in excess of 90 miles an

hour.  How I know, because I was doing in excess of 80 miles

an hour, and he was caught by the Sumter County Sheriff's

Department here, had a couple bench warrants, and that's

what kept him in jail.  

And, Your Honor, this is just not a case where

probation is fruitful for him.  I think it would benefit him

to go ahead and finish his sentence in the Department of

Corrections, and it will benefit our Department to be able

to put the time and effort that we've put into him into
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someone who could benefit from it.

THE BAILIFF:  Raise your right-hand, sir.  

(WHEREUPON, the Defendant complies.) 

THE BAILIFF:  State your full name.

THE DEFENDANT:  Frazier Singleton.

(WHEREUPON, the Defendant was placed under oath at this

time.)

THE COURT:  Tell me about contacting the victim now.

MR. LITTLE:  Beg, beg the Court's indulgence.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  I have an affidavit here, Your

Honor.

You want to see this?

MR. LITTLE:  I've seen it before.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  All right.  Your Honor, may I

approach?

THE COURT:  Yes, sir.

(Pause.)

THE COURT:  Okay.

MR. LITTLE:  Sorry, Your Honor.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Yeah, let me---

MR. LITTLE:  We're trying to---

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Yeah, let me ask the Judge if I

can see his rap sheet.

THE COURT:  You want to see his rap sheet?

MR. LITTLE:  Your Honor, before I address the
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individual allegations in there, I think I need to let the

Court know of -- sort of the complicated procedural history

to this case.

Back in June, Your Honor, the Solicitor's Office and I

had tried to work out a negotiation of some sort of plea

offer on the habitual traffic offender, and he was charged

with DUI second offense.  I, at the time, forgot that

Mr. Singleton was on probation.  So, Ms. McElveen offered

him probation, and Judge Seal went along with the

recommendation back on June the 5th.  This triggered his

probation violation, and he was served with a citation for

that.

We were suppose to bring him back the following day for

the probation hearing and to resolve this.  Ms. McElveen and

I had talked about asking the judge to reconsider the

sentence.  Unfortunately, the jail forgot to bring him that

day, and Judge Seals had to leave.

Mr. Corbitt and I -- Mr. Jason Corbitt and I went back

and talked to the Judge about this case, and he advised us

that he was comfortable with another circuit judge

reconsidering the sentence.  They brought him back the

following week on June the 10th in front of Judge

McFadden, and we were going to try to resolve it at that

point.  However, even, even though his current probation had

been violated by the plea, Mr. Singleton denied at the time,
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and still denies, having had contact with the victim, and

Judge McFadden advised us that we needed to have a full

evidentiary hearing on that particular issue of the

probation violation.

THE COURT:  Uh-huh.  (Affirmative).

MR. LITTLE:  That was what was suppose to be heard in

September, on the 13th.

Mr. Singleton admittedly did not come to Court that

day.  He tells me that he was working in Myrtle Beach doing

construction work at the time.  Judge, I know that's, that's

not an excuse, but that's, that's what happened.

He did, he did pick up that charge in Kershaw County,

which I believe is still pending.  He was arrested there on

November the 23rd, and he was brought down to Sumter on

the 27th where he has been ever since.

THE COURT:  And what's the charge in Kershaw?

MR. LITTLE:  I believe it's driving under suspension

or, or---

THE COURT:  Okay.

MR. LITTLE:  It's some sort of driving offense.

Beg the, beg the Court's indulgence.

(Pause.)

MR. LITTLE:  And, Your Honor, he -- other than the

Kershaw County charges, he has not picked up any other

charges, at least in Sumter County, that I'm aware of.  He
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may of had some outstanding from somewhere else.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Your Honor, can I show these to

Mr. Little prior to giving them to you?

THE COURT:  Yeah.  

On the 13th, when he didn't show, was the victim

here?

THE PROBATION AGENT:  No, sir.

THE COURT:  Why not?

THE PROBATION AGENT:  We sent her a letter, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  She didn't come?

THE PROBATION AGENT:  No.

MR. LITTLE:  Apparently, Your Honor, he does have the

habitual traffic offender warrant for Sumter County that's

pending.  He has not, to my knowledge, been served with

that.  I don't represent him on that.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  It's November 26th.

THE COURT:  Okay.

(Pause.)

THE COURT:  Okay.  So, he's got these pending.  He's

pled to some.  He had a hearing.  He didn't show up.

MR. LITTLE:  Your Honor, I think it's, it's clear that

some sort of revocation is in order at least to the old

charge -- of the old charge.  We would ask respectfully for

90 days and terminate his probation.  That way he at least

doesn't have two probation cases running simultaneously.
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THE COURT:  He's got five and -- ten years suspended to

five.  He got five years over his head.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  That's correct.

MR. LITTLE:  I, I understand that, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  But he's been in trouble.  He hasn't done

what he's suppose to.  He didn't show back up for the

hearing on the 13th .

MR. LITTLE:  Respectfully, respectfully, Your Honor, I

would ask you to sentence him as if you were hearing this --

as if you were the sentencing judge hearing this de novo.  I

understand it's, it's a little difficult without the

solicitor here to present their side of the events.  But you

do have his criminal record.

THE COURT:  I know.  But that was the deal -- he had a

habitual offender.

MR. LITTLE:  That's, that's correct.

THE COURT:  And he pled to that.

MR. LITTLE:  And he was, and he was---

THE COURT:  And it's not a---

MR. LITTLE:  ---sentenced to five years suspended, one

year of probation --

THE COURT:  Right.

MR. LITTLE:  -- which indicates to me, Your Honor, that

the solicitor did not deem that it was the worst offense in

the world.  They were, they were willing to recommend
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probation.

THE COURT:  I understand that, but this offender wasn't

the worst offender in the world.  It's contacting the victim

and not doing what he's suppose to, and not showing up to

the--- 

MR. LITTLE:  Your Honor?  

THE COURT:  ---not showing up for the hearing on the

13th.

MR. LITTLE:  Your Honor, we were suppose to have -- we

were suppose to have an admin -- we were suppose to have a

hearing on the 13th, that's true, an evidentiary hearing.

He didn't show up.  I don't, I don't, I don't believe the

victim showed up either to testify in that.

THE COURT:  I understand.  So, I---

MR. LITTLE:  We deny that allegation.

THE COURT:  ---assume that the victim didn't show up,

that I'll give him the benefit, he didn't contact the

victim, but he didn't show up for the hearing.

MR. LITTLE:  That's correct.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  That's right.  And I have another

affidavit as well, Your Honor, from the victim.

THE COURT:  From the victim?

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Yes.  

THE COURT:  I think he's in willful violation.  I'm

gonna revoke three years and terminate him.
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MR. LITTLE:  Thank you, Your Honor.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Thank you, Your Honor.

THE DEFENDANT:  I want a trial.  Take a trial.  No,

sir.

MR. LITTLE:  All right.  Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  Okay.

THE DEFENDANT:  We're going to trial.  I want a trial.

I don't want to---

THE COURT:  You ain't got no trial.  You done had a

trial.  You got 10 years hanging over you.

THE DEFENDANT:  I, I already went across the water and

did three years.  They didn't do anything, but I turned my

time for that.

THE COURT:  I understand.  You should of showed up on

the 13th.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Your Honor, can I put something

on the record?  

THE DEFENDANT:  I was in, I was in the hospital for the

13th.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Mr. Little?

MR. LITTLE:  Yes, Your Honor.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Can you please inform your client

that he still has an outstanding probation case?

MR. LITTLE:  Yes.  

Beg the Court's indulgence.  
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Can we, can we go back on the record?

THE COURT:  Okay.

MR. LITTLE:  Are you, are you revoking his---

THE PROBATION AGENT:  No.

THE COURT:  Current probation that's in front of me.

MR. LITTLE:  ---current one or both---

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Just this.

THE COURT:  No.  

MR. LITTLE:  Just this one?  

THE COURT:  Just the current one.  

MR. LITTLE:  Okay.  When are we---

THE COURT:  That's the only thing in front of me.  

THE PROBATION AGENT:  That's right.

MR. LITTLE:  Okay.  So, when he gets out---

THE COURT:  The new one---

MR. LITTLE:  ---he will go back on probation on the

other one?

THE COURT:  Yeah.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  For the offense that you've

referenced.

THE COURT:  Yeah.

MR. LITTLE:  Thank you.

THE PROBATION AGENT:  Thank you.
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* * *END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD* * * 
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6 Record of the proceedings had and evidence introduced ,n the 

7 trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the 

8 court of General sessions for Sumter county, south Carolina, 

9 on the 17th day of January, 2020. 
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11 nor interest to any party hereto. 
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WITNESSES 

Johanna Aleck Sumter Police Depl 
T.Slms Sumter Police Depl 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2015A4320100659 

ACTION OF GRANO JURY 

---I rv r /J.:1/ 

VERDICT 

Fomperson of Peat Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2016-Gs-43-0009 

·The State of South Carolina 

County of SUMTER 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

JANUARY TERM 2016 

THE STATE 

vs. 

FRAZJER SINGLETON 

Indictment for 

Stalking / _Stalking when an Injunction or reslralning order 
is in effect prohibiting this conduct 

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR 

15



At .a Court of General Sessions, convened on J anuar:y 7, 2016 the Grand Jurors of 

SUMTER County present up~m t~eir oath: 

COUNTONlf 
STALIONG·WHEN RES'J:RAINING ORDER IS IN EFFECT 

That in Sumter County, Soqth Carolina, on or about July 29, 2015, ilie_:·p~fendant, Frazier Singleton, intentionally 

through a,,pa~ :of words o;--conduct that served no legitimate :pmpose,,clid cause or did infend to cause the yi.ctim, 
. . 

· Lisa Williams, ~d woui~;cause a reasonable-person .UJ Lisa Wiliiams~s ~sition to fear :for h~elf or -her family: .. . . 

_·:dea~;: assault; ~.odily ~i~; criminal sexual:_.contac\; kidnappiQg; or·.ptoperty damag~; said :~onduct oc~ 
' . . . . .. . 

· •during and. is in vfolation of ll11 injunction-.or res~·order,. all jn viol~ti.on of Section ,1)6-3-l 7P,0 and Secti~m 16-.. . ·:. . .. . ··: . . . . . . : . . . 

· 3-1730, Code of·Laws qf.So~th Carolina, (1976) as amended. 
:.. '• : : ,:-- . . . 

.. 
. ' 

Against the peac~ and dignity of the State; aac.J, contr~ to the statut~ in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

STALKRESTR 

\ 
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/ ;<J 11✓ ' --· ·-·---~-.,., ...... ., i 
,, <-'.,.·-...Y' .;¥_~- INDICTMENT/CASt:.1r: 2016-GS-43-0009 ! j 

COUNTY OF Sumter 
vs. 

Frazier Singleton / '.•'(;,~~ f;:!_;.,'\ o.'
1 

NW#: 2015A4320100659 ' -A=KA,-,-~---------~--~,~--~- .~<~.....,.,,,.....-,.;.,.....,,~~ _;;;..;.=c;...;..;-=='-"-C.;;..;..:.-=---------- ' 
. ~ -----------.,;.-';...,..-,;_~-"0"-· ___,..,._r:..,.::a... ..... , rP-=~o~-:-~~ Date of Offense; 7/29/2015 I 

Race: Black Sex: M Xgb! , .. ~'l~ ,,~~ ?'.:'?tf} S.C. Code § : _16'-·0_3_-_17_0_0(::...C..:.) _______ _ 
DOB:  SS#.·  "' ·,\ 1· ,. ,._. ·.N.· · ,._ • CDR c d # ·2407 ,i \ \ •••~• . V • ·. ' ' ._, ) 0 C ! .. 
Addre R d ._.;,,;t,·.,--., ~,J...,_a;..,~.._e=-_ """<" -'-· - - -------------. i 

ss: oa .,_ -:-.. --:_:, ) 
City,State,Zip: Sumter, SC29153 ·-; ) SENTENCE SHEET 0-\0 ir l7f 
DL#:  SID#: ) c,t.b ..,~f 
*CDLYes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYesO No□ 11 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or QgPLEADS ! 

TO: Stalking/ Stalking when an injunction or restraining order is in effect prohibiting this conduct '. 
1
1 

in violation of § 16-03-1700(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2407 
~ NON-VIOLENT-□ VIOLENT □SERIOUS 0MOSTSERIOUS · OMandatoryGPS..,..,( .... CS,....,C--□§17-25-45 '! 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ! 
The charge is: .!19 As Indicted, QLesser Included Offense, QDefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's initi~) 

The plea is: ijf Without Negotiations or Recommendation, q ~egoo/'ted S~ -y' Recommendation by the State. ~ ! 
ATIES:: YL-..,~ ~~ _ ;;, ~ ~ ~ ?__ /009['< ,I 

McElveen, Bronwyn K SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bari# I ·, 
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, : ' 

for a determinate term of / 0 days/mon , /years O und_cr the Youtyai jlff ender Act not t~ __ ye~ 
and/or to pay a fine·of $ ; provi at upon the seMce of -L __ d.M:sc_..___ days/mon~d/or payment : 

of$---=-; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance k"/~ended with probation for :$ 11 

mon~~ject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
11 

prob~incorporated by reference. 
0 CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 
@"' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of.Corrections. Av tf Z.. '1, l. CJ r > /» d ../< ~ . 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglectpw-suant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,lt is unlawful for a ·person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16--25-65 (Criminal : 
Domestic Violence) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. _I 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ;l 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Der. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP \ 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ ____ _ ___ dayS/hours Public Service Employment :.1 

Payment Terms: _______________ Obtain GED 0 
0 Set by S_CDPPPS ______________ Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. .i 

Recipient: 

*Fine: ---...,,..,.,.---- _.,,..S ____ _ 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 __,,..$~\_,\.)_O.,,."'-,-c:,-u .... "--
§ 14-l-2l l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ ____ _ 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ --.------§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 

--,,---==----
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det1Prob) $500 $ Snn -DD 
§ 14-l-212 (Law Enforce: Funding) $2S $ ,0 5,1:)l) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)" $150 $ --=------§ 50-21-114(BU1BreathTcstFee) $SO _. $------
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ......,..$----.---=--
Proviso 90.S (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ~~~ 
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ J.5G 
TOTAL , S (.oift. 

c1m,reo,rt1□•~:_ \:~ C., . ~~-\ l 
CowtReporter: ~~;;:i~~f, ~ f____ _ 
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 

May serve W /E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 

Random Drug/ Alcohol testing 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. ofS _____ beginning 

$ ~: paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: ;2.'J (; r.a/4 J--: t,Jtf-.. & 

,c(..fJ.-. v(}Q,J re (r'e. >-t" ' ii 

~ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk / 
during probation. l 

P?esidmg fadge ~ ~ 
Judge Code: i 
Sentence Date: \.,. \ :2-\ l,, I .. 

17
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- .~ -~~ :.\./_v 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS~ 'I 

; .. 
' 

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Indictment No. / I · LJ:! 
L,17~, 

Pro.bation/ Community Supervision ' 
Program (CSP) Violation -<:.._ \ 1 

State of South Carolina, ) 
) 

ff Ol'zle< 9n~/-e/4n j 
) 

Offender. ) 

Warrant/Citation # __.) ct,r · 
NOTICE OF PROBATION /CSP VIOLATION 
HEARJNG AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

OF NOTICE 

You are hereby directed to apP,ear at a Probation/CSP Violation Hearing in General Sessions Court 
on \- C}--2-c52-O at ()~ uD (iii)pm in the Sumter County 
Courthouse, Sumter , South Carolina. · 

You may have an attorney represent you at this hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney and you 
desire the representation of the Sumter C9unty Public Defender, you must apply for an 

an appointed attorney with that office. If you choose to appear at the hearing without a~ attorney, you 
may be required to represent yourself. You are hereby advised that there are dangers and 
disadvantages to self representation. An attorney may better understand courtroom procedure and may 
be better able. to think of and present defenses to your violations. By appearing without an attorney 
you are acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and voluntarily choosing t(? proceed without 
counsel. 

At the violation hearing you will have an opportunity to speak, and you may present wHnesses or 
documentary evidence on your be~alf. If requested, you will also have an opportunity to confront and 
cross-examine any witnesses called to testify against you; however, the Department may elect lo 
present affidavits of witnesses or police officers in lieu of testimony. State v. Pauling (Ct. App. 2006). 
It is your responsibility to have your witnesses _and attorney present. If you are released on bond prior 
to your hearing date, you must report to the Probation Office im.mediately upon your release. 

You are required to be present at your hearing as scheduled above. If you do not appear, a bench 
warrant or a failure to appear warrant will be issued for your arrest. Furthermore, the Court may 
choose to proceed with the hearing in your absence. This directive remains in effect until you are 
granted leave by the Court. 

This directive has been read to me and I have been provided with a copy. I was also given an 
o ortunit to ·ask u stions about this directive before it was si ne . 

II 
Date 

F'orin 1364 (Templalc) 6/26/2007 

i 
i 
: 
I 

I 
I. 
I 
I 
I 

r 
I, 

I' 

I , 
I 

I 

I 
i 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF SUMTER 

-. 

'.i..l..~~•~-~~~, ::__~...:\ ;::"'!.;I 'L.l:.~::::::t:::::... __ ,__,J acknowledge the service of notice of violation of the 
provisions of my ProbatJo . y Agent has Informed me of the .date of the hearing at which time the 
specific vlolatlons of my Probation will be presented to the Court. I am aware that the Judge may 
revoke al_l or a part of my suspended sentence at that time in regard to any vlolatioris that the Court 
feels have been proven to have occurred. 

When I appear ·before the Court for a determination of whether a violatlon of my supervision has 
occurred, I realize that I have the right to be represented by an attorney. If I can not afford an attorney, 
I may qualify for the appointment of a public defender, Further, I understand that in order for it to be 
determined if I qualify for a public defender, I must apply at the office of the Public Defender Room 151 
of the Sumter County Judicial Center. An application fee of forty dollars ($40.00) must be made at the 
time of my appllcatloh. I also realize that I must apply within t.hree (3) days of being given this notice in 
order for an attorney to be appointed and have time to contact me to discuss my case. If I do not hire 
an attorney or apply for a public defender, I understand that the Judge may go forward with my hearing 
and make a determination on my Probation Violation, finding thilt I have waived niy right to 
representation. 

f"')(\'--)G 
Dated tht0 l" "'\ day of fUb"tfl/\_~ 

/ 
~~---/ P Defendant 

,I 

' I I 

i 
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fonMCl,l•Arrest Warrant 
Form Approved by 
SC Altomey General 
Section 17-13-160 
March 15, 1978 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 
COUNTY OF SUMTER 

i 
P~obatlon 

~d~~!~~m!~~ : s~~~oos 
W~~antNumber: W . -19-0134 

Stare Identification No. ( I ) 00660251 

j 

i 

I 
I 

J 

TO ANY LAW.ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COCJNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPLTY OF. SUMTER, A ANY CONSTABlE OF THIS 

H . I 
:i ,, 
I 
·1 

'I MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: ' I ' 
It appearing from the attached afndavlt that there are reason<11:?le grounds to believe tiat FRAZIER RAY SING . 
the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna as set forth below: . ; 

ON, did.on the:J 7 day of September, 2019 violate j 
. ' \ 

. . DESCRIPTION OF FFENSE: 

The offender has .violated conditions 1 1 10 of t~e standard ·.,·epartment -condi- ions associated with Section 24-21-
430 . The offender has also violated spec1a1. cond.itions impo ed by the •Gener.pl Sessions Court per order dated 
Jan11ary 12, 2816:, This warrant or citation is issued pur-sua t to sectfon 21r21-450 or 38e. 

l 

I ' f Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and brl~g FRAZIER RAY SINGL, ON .befor e forthwith to be dealt with according ! 
to law. A copy of this Arrest-Warrant shall be delivered to the defendan~ at the time of ts ex~91 rt, : r a '/;> thereafter s I ractrcabl"i!lt. D eat SUMTER, S. C. 1 
this 11 day of September. W,i. . A._ 1 1 

! - l -~A- ' I \ . :· (L.S.) i 
County-of SUMTER l gna ure 

O 
ro. . r 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I.A.FFIDAVIT I ,: 
Personally appear.ed before me, one Wllllam Sumter, who, first being d_uly sworn, dep~ses and says that FRA. ER RAY SINGLETON did within this County and State 
on the 11 day or September. El2, violate the criminal laws of the State of So.uth Carolina In the following p; tlculars: . 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
The offender has vio1.ated conditions 1 1 18 of th~ standard ep11rtment cond~tions_ associated with ' Section 24-21- 1 
430, The offender has also violated special cond1tio~s i mpo ·ed by the Genenat Session~ Court per order dated I 
J11nuary 12 1 2(;)16, This warrant or citati'on is issueq ,pursua t to section ·2r21-4?0 or ·,3ee • 

. 
The afflant stales that there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant na ed above:dld comm! the crlme(s) set forth, and that such probable 1

1 

;' 

cause Is based on the followlng·facts: · i 
Mr, Singleton fai1.ed to .appear in Sumter County Gener-at Sestions 
notified in writing on 8/9/1~ of this hearing. 
Such actions const1tute .vio1.ation of conditions 1 1 10, I 

court on S ptember 13, 2819 at 8:45 am . He was i 

!I 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 
this 17 day of September, lQl2, 

fo,m 16. 1 (Template) (Rovlslon B Revision Dale 03/11/2015 

I 
I 

l 

Pago 1 of2 

Affiant 
i 
1\ Add.ress: P.O.! OX 1322 

SUM ER, SC 29151 I . 
I I , I 
I • i (803t 778-5185 

I 
• I 
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RETURN 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the 
foll"""'1g defendant 

on the .dJ__ day of 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 

ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF 

SUMTER 

THE STATE 
against 

FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON 

ARREST WARRANT 

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision 

Offense Section: 24-21-450 

Date: 9/17/2019 

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 
Parole and Pardon Services· -

William Sumter 

This warrant Is certified for service in [County or warrant 
Celtification] County. The accused is 10 be arrested and _brought Disposition 
before me to deall wilh aa:ortllng to law. 

-----,.,.....--,-------- (L.S.) 
Signature of Judge 

Fom, 15.1 (Template)[Rfli30nBR~ Date03111/2015j 

Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 

Name FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON 

Address  ROAD 
SUMTER, SC 29153 

Phone 

Sex 

Weight 

(803) 468-2092 

_M_al_e __ Race Black Height _s_oo __ _ 
120 Birth date  

Social Secu= n"'ty.,.N=um= be-=-r=-- ------

Name 

Address 

Phone 

Name 

Address 

INFORMA TION'' T=N"'E::";S:-::S""E"'S=----

Phone ----------------

Name 
Address ----------------

Phone 

Name 

Address 

Phone 

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate 
on ----------------

with 

Decision 

Date Set 

Magistrate 

Attorney for the Defendant 

BAIL 

Amount ----------------

Surety 

. t 
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----" 

Form 18.1-Arresl warranl 
Fonn Approved by 
SC Attorney General 
S~on 17-13-180 
Mardi 16, 1978 

STATE OF- a.OUTH CAROLINA 
. COUNTY OF SUMTER 

Probation {lo 
ARREST WARRANT 
Indictment Number: 19-GS-43-00638, 19-GS-43-00838 

Warrant Number: W-43-19..()136 

State ldentlflcatfon No. (SID) 00660251 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OFTHIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SUMTER, AND ANY CONSTABtE OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: 

i 
; ! 

I 
i ! 

I 

Ii 
i 

I 

i 
!I 
I 

:1 

I 
It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON, did on the 18 day of September, 2019 violate ~ 
the crlmlnal'laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: 

DESCRIPTION OF.OFFENSE: 
The offender has vtotated conditions 7 , 9, le of the st~ndard Departme'nt conditions associated with Section 24-
21-438. Tlie offender has also violated speciat conditions i"mposed by the Generat Sessions Court per order dated 
June es, 2819 • . This warrant or· citation is issued pursuant to· section 24-21-458 or 388 , 

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said def!mdant and bring FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON before me forthwith to be dealt with according 
to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as soon thereafter as Is practicable. Done at.SUMTER, S. C. 

"'"lldayof5,_..,.,m ~(~/. ~ (LS.) 

County of SUMfER S1 e robaon ~n a~ e en 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I 
Personally appeared before.m~, one Lola Robins.on, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON did within this County !Ind State oN 
the .ill day of S~ptember , 6121.2, violate the crlmlnal laws of the State of Sou ti) Carolina in '.he·f!Jllowlng particulars: . I! 

AfFIDAVIT 

. DESCRIPTION OF.OFFENSE: .. . : 
The offe.nder has violated cond1tions 7 1 9 1 1G of!' the-standard ·Department cond1tions as·soc:lated with Section 24- 1 
21-430. The- offender has also violated ~pecial conditi ons i mposed by the Genera\ Sessions Court per order dated 
June es, 2019, Thi·~ warrant or citat1on is fasued pursuant tcf:sect1on 24-21-458 or 3ee. · i 
The afllant.statea that there Is probable cause to beli~ve that the:defendant named above. did coll)mlt the crline(s) set forth, and that such probable j j 
cause Is based on the f9llowlng facts: . · · I ! 

Mr . Singleton failed to .follow the specific or.der of the court in that he failed to appear in Sumter County 
Gener-at Sessions on 9/13/19 at 8:45 am. Mr, S1.ngleton failed to pay on a.tt accounts as instructed , 
Such actions constitu~e violation of conditions 7, . 9, 10, 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 
thi . 

res 

Fonn 16, 1 (Template)(Revlslon B Revision Cate 03/1112015 Page 1012 

Address: P.O. BOX 1322 
SUMTER, SC 29151 

(803) 778-5185 
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RETURN 

Constable or•law Enforcement Officer 

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me lo Jhe 
following defendant 

-- -· ('\) ,, J 
_ ~ ~ '1,. -La%: u? , l 4L •i~J(.(,{!O'I{ 

<.. ' ] 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUN TY OF 

SUMTER 

THE STATE 
against 

FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON 

ARREST WARRANT 

Offense:Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision 

Offense Section: 24-21-450 

onthe 2-~ayof /\,.f; l.{i/Jtt · c__'CY'j Date: 9/1Sno19 

) ,: ,f,., ;··. .. _') _ /· :; · Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 

I I I Parole and Pardon Services .t ,, ' l bi l .. 'A. i/.111.(_ . :.-· 

This Warrant is certified for service in [County of warranl 
Certification) County. The accused is to be arrested and brought Disposition 
before me to dealt v.ith according to Jaw. 

- - ----:-,-----,---,---- -- (LS.) 
S/gnalllre of Judge 

Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

Lola Robinson 

Ptgt20l 2 

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 

Name FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON 

Address  ROAD 
SUMTER. SC 29153 

Phone (803) 468-2092 

Sex Male Race Black Height _600 __ _ 

Weight 120 Birth date
Social Security Number ------

INFORMATION ON WITNESSES 
Name 

Address 
Phone ------------ ---

Name 

Address 
Phone ----- ----------

Name 

Address 
Phone - - -------------

Name 

Address 

Phone - --- -----------

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate ______________ _ 

on with _ _ ______ _ 

Decision 

Date Set 

Magistrate 

Attorney for the Defendanl 

BAIL 

Amount ---------------

Surety 

._ I ......,. 
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. , 
Fomrffi.2 
Form Approved by 
SC Attorney General 
May 1988 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

V. 
FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON 

TO: FRAZIER RAY SIN.GLETON 

PROBATION CITATION 

- , 
I. ~tment Number(s): 
16-GS-43.00009 

No.C-43-19-0053 

COUNTY: SUMTER 

SCDC# 
157361 

SID# 
00660251 

i 
. ! 

I 

'! 
i 

:! 
II 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specified '._J 

below. 
Place Room :! 

,: 

Date to Appear: 
lj 

Time to Appear: \1 

l YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with violating the conditions of your supervision i 
as stated below. l 

'"'V~io""!"la_t,,....io_n_s""'C,,....har-g-ed..,....------------------------------. ' 
Violation of probation pursuant to section 24-21-430. 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED th~t you -have the rights listed below. 

List of Rights: . . .. . . . . . 
You have the right at the. hearipg· t.9 question .a.ny.·person :who .app·ears as a witness against you and to have witnesses appear on 
your behalf. YQu qi.ay.present evid~nce-on your behalf. Y6u-inayihave.an.attomey-represent you. If you cannot afford an attorney, 
an attorney-will be appointed.for you; .You·must·.apvise·the agent,or the court-in writing-of your desire for an attorney. Ii is your 
responsibilitr .to make arrangements for your witilesses·and:your·attomey to·apeear·at the hearing . 

. . IF YOU FAIL TO APPEARAT.Tl-tE·_TIM.E,I?.AT~'AND P,~A9~·.S.HOWN ABOVE, THE.HEARING !I 

WILL BE HELD IN YO UK ABSENCE AND' YOU MAY B:E;'INC.ARCERA TED. · . ,I 

SUMTER , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent - Agent# 
i---D-at_e_0-6/_0_7/-20_1_9 ___________ Lola Robinson - 0547 

A copy of the citation was served.by the undersigned and. given to the individµal nam.ed .therein at 
the time, date{ and place indicated below. 

j : 

JI 
I , 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 7 day of 

Signature of Notary Public My Commission E'?',pires 

Fann 16.2 (Templale) Page 1 of2 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

AFFIDAVIT 

County of SUMTER --------------
Personally appeared before me, Lola Robinson. who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that FRAZIER RAY 
SINGLETON did within this county and State on the 07 day of June. 2019, violate certain conditions of release in 
the following particulars: 

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION 
Violation of probation pursuant to section 24-21-430. 

The Affiant states that there ls probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the 
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: 

Mr. Singleton violated condition # 6 by pleading guilty to Habitual Traffic Offender in Sumter County General Sessions on 6/5/19 and 
received a sentence of 5 years upon time served with the balance suspended to 1 year probation. Additionally, Mr. Singleton pied guilty to 
DUI in Sumter County General Sessions on 6/5/19 and received a sentence of90 days upon time served with the balance suspended to 1 
year probation. Mr. Singleton violated condition# 7 by failing to pay his supervision fee having an arrearage of$200 with a balance of 
$1400. Mr. Singleton violated condition # 9 by failing to pay his surcharge having an arrearage of$220 with a balance of$568.90. Mr. 
Singleton violated condition# 10 by failing to follow up with a referral with Vocational Rehabilitation. The agent has a letter from the 
counselor that details his lack of progress. Mr. Singleton violated condition # 10 by attempting to contact the victim since his release from 
incarceration. This is a direct violation of the order of the court. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

07 d f June 2019 
zyo ------- -~'~--

~// ~~/lid 
Sign ture of Notary ublic 

9 ?7 26 
My Commission Expires: 

Form 16.2 (Template) Pago 2of 2 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROL-~ 

COUNTY OF Sumter 

State of South Carolina, 

v. 

) 
) 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF GEl'~ SESSIONS 
I 

I~dictment No. [Indictment Number] 

Probation/ Community Supervision 
Program (CSP) Violation 

Warrant/Citation# [Warrant/Citation#) 

NOTICE OF PROBATION /CSP VIOLATION 
HEARING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

OF NOTICE 

You are hereby directed to appear at a Probation/CSP Violation Hearing in General Sessions 
on 9/13/19 a 8:45 am/ pm in Sumter County 

Courthouse, Sumter , South Carolina. 

You may have an attorney represent you at this hearing. .If you cannot afford an attorney and you 
desire the representation of the Sumter County Public Defender, you must apply for 
an appointed attorney with that office. If you choose to appear at the hearing without an attorney, 
you may be required to · represent yourself. You are hereby advised that there are dangers and 
disadvantages to self-representation. An attorney may better understand courtroom procedure and 
may be better able to think of and present defenses to your violations. By appearing without an 
attorney you are acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and voluntarily choosing to 
proceed without counsel. 

At the violation hearing you will have an opportunity to speak, and you may present witnesses or 
documentary evidence on your behalf. If requested, you will also have an opportunity to confront 
and cross-examine any witnesses called to testify against you; however, the Department may elect 
to present affidavits of witnesses or police officers in lieu of testimony. State v. Pauling (Ct. App. 
2006). It is your responsibility to have your witnesses and attorney present. If you are released on 
bond prior to your hearing date, you must report to the Probation Office immediately upon your 
release. 

You are required to be present at your hearing as scheduled above. If you do not appear, a bench 
warrant or a failure to appear warrant will be issued for your arrest. Furthermore, the Court may 
choose to proceed with the hearing in your absence. This directive remains in effect until you are 
granted leave by the Court.. 

I was also given an 

Date 
r , 

. enaer=s s»n~ture a 
~VcL___ 
~ OSS Signature 

Form 1364 (Template} Revised 3/13/2018 

I 
. ! 
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COUNTY OF 

. AKA: 

.~\ ,, ,.~ ~<) \ ~\ - , - -- ·-·-·- ..,-.., .... ..,, ,., '! 

Sumter .. ,. .., ~,~~#i/ 
-----.,,..,v=s-. -- , .,,,,.._,..::--;; .;~~~- INDICTMENT/CASr.-rr: 2016-GS-43-0009 l I 

Frazier Singleton ,::,_. ·(~1·/ 7{;~~/\ <~' AJW#: 2015A4320100659 · 1 
, ·,· r~,• \ ' •SI/:\ I 

------------,;:':...'·-.· ·;--· 0:::;.,· -"'=' ~" ~+.;::.0~'..'·~j~ Date of Offense: 7/29/2015 I 
Race: Black Sex: M Xg~? 

1

,_i:'i'~ .,,~~ '?'.~%·)·)' S.C. Code § :. -1-6--0-3--1-7-00_(_C_) ________ i 

DOB:  SS#: \'\\~~>" . ~.):-'.<:· ·, G· ) _ CDR Code#: 2407- . .1 
A~dress: Road ":~•' 'J.~-~~:~ · . ) . 1 

C1ty,State,Z1p: Sumter. SC29153 ·,:; ) ()-\0 ~ 1?H
1 
·, . 

. SENTENCE SHEET I 
01#: sID#: _______ ) tb .,~r 
*CDLYes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYes□ No□ lj 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS I 
TO: Stalking / Stalking when an iniunctipn or restrainin,11; order is in effect prohibiting this conduct 

in violation of § 16-03-1700(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2407 
~ NON-VIOLENT-□ VIOLENT □SERIOUS 0MOSTSERIOUS · □MandatoryGP-S(-CS-C--□ §17-25-45 1 ! 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) . [ 
The charge is: -~ As Indicted, □Lesser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jucy. ----, (defendant's initials) 

Th, plea"' ~Without Negotiations °' Recommendation, D, ~ego~ed S~ ~ Recommendation by the State. ; '1 

ATTES:: ~ ~ ~~ . ;;, ~,,. ~ ~ '2--- /Of8C!" , 
McElveen, Bronwyn -x=-> scBir# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#! I 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, : ' 

for a detenninate term of / '{) days/mon · /years O und_er the You~ :::fender Act not t~ · year~ 
and/or to pay a fine of$ -----'; proVI at upon the servxce of ..,L---'~--=-=-- days/mon~d/or payment : 

of$--::::,,---=~-; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance k"f1si;-ended with probation for :$ i 
mon years anJ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 1 

proba · e incorporated by reference. 
0 CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 
@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. ,A-v.,, L 'f, t CJ 1 $"' fi> do-A ~ . 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a ·person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal ; 
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. · 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ---, $ 
Payment Terms: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: --,-,=-e,....,...,.,---- ~$ _____ _ 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 
§ 14-l-211(AX1)(Conv, Surcharge) $100 ~$,_,.\_,,D,....o-=-"'\-,-\:)-t,.; ..... ,-
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ~------§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 
§ 56-1-286 (DUIBreath Test) $25 _$ ____ _ 

Proviso 47.9 (Public Det7Prob) $500 $ Sen .l)t) 
§ I 4-J.-212 (Law Enforce.' Funding) $25 -$ --~/)"""5...:.·-=,t"'-')""u-
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -------

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W /E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 

Random Drug/ Alcohol testing 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ L paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: ;r,,_ {;tild're,sk µ,-t,,.. "A.._, 

y,.c,.,f,- v()o,J re {t'r,. ~-t'" 

§ 50-21-114(BUIBreath Test Fee) $50 . $ 
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca --=-$ _____ _ 

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ · 5 · ~~ 

;I 

rz(' Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, j 
§ 4 7 .12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk j 

3%to County (ifpaid in installments) $ J ~~ 
TOTAL . $ lPLJk 

Cle,kofComtiD,~~ }:~ G . ~~-\ l 
Court Reporter: ~~ ~;: ~~ E, • L__ _ 
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 

during probation. j 

P,e,idingJudge Z ~ 
JudgeCode: ~ ~__J 
Sentence Date: \ - } ;1, - \ V- \ 
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7 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 7, 2016 the Grand' Jurors of 

SUMTER County present upon th.~ir oath: 

COUNT ONE·· 

STALKING WHEN RESTRAINING ORDER IS IN EFFECT 

That in Sumter County, So~th Carolina:, on or about July 29, 2015, the?Pefendant, Frazier Singleton, intentionally 

thiough a,.pattel'l;l ,of woi:ds ·o~-conduct that served no legitimate :purpose,.did cause or did intend to cause the yictim, 

· Lisa Williiuns, ai;{d wo'4~,:cause a reasonable _person iIJ Lisa Williams-~s p<>sition to feai: :for hel'llelf or -her {amily: 

_·:death;: assault; ppdily ip:j:ury,; crlm4ial se,rual .contact; kidnappmg; or·,ptoperty damage; said ·_conduct occurring . . .·· . . , . . . 

· -dtllfug and is in violation of~ injuriction or restnµnip.g order;. all :hi- vioJatipn of Section li6-3-1 ?.QO and Section 16-
.. . . . : ·:. .. . ··: . . . . .· . . :· . . -

: 3-17~0, Code ofLaws qf,SoU;th Ca.r-~lina, (1976) as amended. 
:~ ,. . - . . . 

Against the peac~ and dignity of the State; an4 oontrary to the statut~ in such case made 

and provicied. 

Solicitor 

STALKRESTR 

-i 

' l 
, I 

I 
:1 

,I ., 
I 

! 

i, 
! 
1: 

i 
i 
I 
I­
I 
I 

! 
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I 
I 
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l 
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I 

I 
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~ . 
WITNESSES 

Johanna Aleck Sumter Police Dept. 
T.Sims Sumter Police Dept. 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2015A4320100659 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Dale: 

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-43-0009 

·The State of South Carolina 

County of SUMTER 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

JANUARY TERM 2016 

THE STATE 

vs. 

FRAZIER SINGLETON 

Indictment for 

Stalking / _Stalking when an Injunction or restraining order 
is in effect prohibiting this conduct 

ERNEST A. FINNEY, 111, SOl:..ICITOR 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF (Counly] ::S'v.Lt-1.f.gk: 
STATE · 

•VS· 

IN THE COURT OF ~ENERAL SESSIONS 

I (e -Gs- 'f .3 - (Jo i'- I a 
Count 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION 

. . 
1. I shall report In persol) to !he Soulh C.srolina Department or Proballon, Parole and Pardon ~ervices' office on the day of my sentencing or release, 

and as instructed by the Oepar1menl; end I shall make complete and trulhrul reports to the Agent. 

2. I shall nol change my residence or employment wllhoul·the consent of my Agent. Fur1her, I shall allow my Age~t' to visit me in my home, at tny 
place ol employment, or elsewhere, al any time. · 

3. I shell not use ~ntrolled substances, except when properly prescribed by a licensed physician, nor consume elc~holic beverages lo excess, nor 
enler establishments whose prime,y business.ls the sale and drinking of alcoholic beverages. Further, I shall submit lo a urinalysis, blood test 
or provide for~nsicevldence when Instructed by Age11ts of the Departmenl, and I agree that any 9f these test results may be used as evidence 
in any hearing for the violation or the condlllons or my sup~_rvlslon. · 

. . 

4. I shall not possess or purcha~e any firearms or ol~er dangerous weapons, and I shall not associate wllh ·any person who has a crlmlnal record, · 
or any other person whom my Agent has ln,slructed me lo avoid. • . 

5. I shall work diligently el a lawful oceupalion. Further, I shall notlfy my Agenl If I become unempl~yed. 

6. t shaU nol vjolate any Fe~eral, Slate, or local Law, and I shall Immediately contact my Agent If I em ever arrested or questioned by a law 
enforcement official for any reason whatsoever. 

7, I shall pay a supervision lee and any other fees as determined by the Department; 

8. I shall notleave the Slatewllhout permission from m~ Agent. Further, U I am ever arrested In anolh~r stale for violating these condlUons, I hereby 
Irrevocably waive all extradllion rlghls I may otherwise have been enlltled to and agree to return lo South. Carolina when directed by my Agent, 
the Court or by a warranl 

9. I shall obey all conditions of supervision set forth In this order Including the payment of fines, resUlullon or other payments, end the service of 
any period of _Incarceration. . · 

1 o. I sh~II follow the advice and Instructions_ or my Agent and I agree lo comply with any furl~er condlllons Imposed by the Department or Us Agents. 

11. I agrf!e to pay resllluUon and a statutory collection fee payable to the Department of Proballon, Parole, and Pardon Services as directed by Agents 
of the Department. (20% collection fee charged) 

12. Unless I WBB convicted of-or pied guilty or nolo contendere lo a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carr-ies a term of • 
lmprlsonme~t of nol more than one year, I shall be subjecl toe search or seizure, wllhout a search warrant, based on reasonable suspicions, 
of my person, any vehicle I own or am driving, end eny of my possessions by: (1) any probation agent employed by lpe Department; or (2) 
any other law enforcemenl officer. · 

I hereby cer11fy that this slalemenl ol Condillons has been reed end explained to 
the Probelloner listed above and he/she has agreed lo them. 

Agenl 

115 Nori~ Harvin St.. Sumter. SC 29150 

/lgenl'sAddless 

B0~-778-5185 

A~•nt's Phono Number 

I hereby cer11ry that the Condlllons above have been explained 
fully to me and tn agreement thereto, I attach my signature: 

Ollonder's Addra,s 

Ollender', Address 

Dllender•• Phone Numbet 

I 
. I 
: I 
I 

! I 
I 
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· I 
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South Carolina De~Jtment of Prob~tion, Parole ano lardon Services 
Violation Report- (Report 1106) 

l' 

' 
[8~f!~!~rt,{~t~li~ .. :f;)t•,;;_ '-.,,i ·-;~:;,\::~-:~, _'.~\;:.:t~-:.· i.':_.-::. _::_.:::; ___ : '.·_\· :· ' · _•:_::.,2,.;';-;._f '::·._:::·\ ·· i-.. ~:/:: ·-.. \:;·_-t-i/·:~})·-.-_2..;,:· __ ::;/·:.:-.>~ ~ti:-.·-,_ -- i.1 

~-a~~;:-: -·. --~_:_ ·. ~ ·· .. '.'. -: _:: . . ;~_D:1 ·_·.· ··T··_" .. :~~B:"~ .-:::r_- ~cf~#:: '!~,~~r~~l£j~!!; · .: -~~~~i:~ifrile::~ .. : :-·. ·•_.· 
FRAZIER RAY SINGLETON_ 00660251 I J 57361 : High Super-vision 0827-Keyanne McCray 

C!)"rseli:i4~:; ·- ···,ijet~liltlaWfra:dii0";ite:'2/.1ll202Qr ···::i(dJ,Qsted ,Ernc;fll:>ate:i67.4'/z6iif-'. . .-, •· · .: . .. . '· - -·. .. -:· . ·-,·· -- . .. .; 
War~l!0ti¢t~tj_q_m:N~tnl;i_ijs_:~G➔3•t9;/:ip'53L · . · · · · · · · · · .. . . • • ·· ·-· · · 

Sentence Date: 01/l2/2016 County Name: SUMTER GPS Indicator: 

Authority: Judge - Seals, Jr., WllliamH. 

·tr;idlctmernt:Nllr.nber:: 1,6,GS-'43-00009 •.Offer.ise Code:. 2407-· -·stalklng:,when.ara ·tmJunctlen or r,estr,air.itng order ls·ln-effectiprobiblting'thls-
.conduct · 

Supervision: Probation Sup.·Begln Date: 06/0W201B Sup. End Date: 05/31/2021 

Sentence: 10 YRS, UPON THE SERVICE OF 5 YRS, SS W/3 YRS PROBATION. NO CON'l'ACTWITH THE VICTIM UP.ON RELEASE. 

ROAD, SUMfER, SC, 29153 06/01/2018 1 YR, 3 M0,2DY 

MONTGOMERY EITTERPRISE 12/10/2018 0 YR, 8 MO, 7 DY 

Unemployed 07/04/2018 1 YR, 1 M0,291:>Y 

PERDUE FARMS 2725 HIGHWAY 9 WEST, DILLON, SC, 29S36 11/01/2011 06/06/2018 6 YR, 7 MO, 5 DY 

i 
.I 

.J 

Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 O $0.00 08/01/2018 I 
Surcharge 104 16-GS--43-00009 $2S.OO $648.90 $568,90 12 $295.00 11/07/2018 

Regular Supervision SS0.00 $1,800.00 $1,350.00 6 $300.00 06/ 12/2019 

Violation:." .. 

;'llolatl~hs: -- ... 16.x 

Condition: 

6 

7 

Description: 

I shall not violate any Federal, State, or Local Law, and I shall Immediately contact my Agent if I am ever arrested or questioned by a law 
enforcement official for any reason whatsoever. 

I shall pay a supervision fee as determined by the Department 

I of2 
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South Carolina Dei.~'tm.ent of Probation, Parole an~)ardon Services 
Violation Report- (Report 1106) 

Condition: Description: I 
I 

9 I shall obey all conditions of supervision set forth In this order lncludlng the payment of fines, restitution or other payments, and the service qf 
any period of Incarceration, : 

10 I shall follow the advice and lnstructJons of my Agent and I agree to comply with any further conditions Imposed by the Department or Its' 
Agents. 

··.• ... 

Mr. Singleton violated condltlo"! # 6 by pleading guilty to Habitual Traffic Offender In-Sumter County General Sessions on 6/5/19 and received a sentence of 5 years 
upon time served with the balance suspended to 1 year probation. Addltlonally, Mr. Singleton pied guilty to DUI In Sumter County General Sessions on 6/5/19 and 
received a sentence of 90 days upon time served with the balance suspended to 1 year probation. Mr. Singleton violated condition# 7 by falling to pay his 
supervision fee having an arrearage of $200 with a balance of S 1400. Mr. Singleton violated condition # 9 by falllng to pay his surcharge having an arrearage of $220 
with a balance of $S68,90. Mr. Singleton violated condition # 1 o by falllng to follow up with a referral wl_th Vocational Rehabilitation. The agent has a letter from the 
counselor that detalls his lack of progress. Mr. Singleton violated condition # 1 O by attel'l'!ptlng to contact the victim since his release from Incarceration, This Is a 
direct vlolation of the order of the court. · 

:lustific:atl~n: ..... · .. ... • 
. ;• - ·- · .· · ·· • .-. ··:=-:: 1 ·:· : • 

. : ·· __ : ~ -· ~ -_::! ....... ' I • • • • •,• • 

Subject continues to violate the laws and not comply with probation conditions. His actJons only suggest that he would rather serve his sentence In SCDC Ins.lead 
of the community. 

~ppi:i>y.~diQy~iB.~yer,Jy.il1:;$in~!~ton,,:9iar2·oj.g : 
.. - .... -· .. -· . __ : . . .. .. . ' ... '· - . ,•· 

! 
; • I 

: I 

i I 
I 

' I 

11 

I 

. .... 1. 
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Re: Frazier Singleton 
DOB 

Agent Sumter, 

Vocational 
p. RehabiUtation 

Let's go to work 

1/14/2019 

Mr. Singleton was referred to me.p/l~/,~0:1:~:py;A.g~nt·~hQnda Br.own. He had a previous case with us 
that was closed unsuccessfully due to•hirri':inoviiigto F.lo.rence a_nij not informing his Counselor in 
Sumter. I did his intake and he r~p.ort'ed-~_ifflcuitl~i\ vith :a;, ov.erad:ive thyroid and VR was to provide 
him with physical services and s9pp~rts. · · · · 

Since that time, he has missed:.se~er,a'l,~ppolri~r:n,~nt:$-in or~er:t.o·det'er-.!lline him eligible for our services, 
to develop a realistic work g(')jl,1a~:wel_l'-~s:'MH,~;pp~i~tr.nents:set'.for him, 

7/18/2018: Meeting to discuss,.r.o.edl,c.al-reGOr:~s . .fr;6rrr.S~DC ai,d· his report of back and neck problems 
while incarcerated. He did no~_.'st-iO\N.- :~; •-. ..< · . .>·· . . .. ·.. : . 
8/14/2018: Frazier was at Pr~bati6n ai;id:l:~~kecf,hin(a.bout miss~d--app9intii1ent. He denied knowing 
aboutanyappointments. ... . ..)--: ···:-: ··,::..::-·,: .. '··-,·~- -·, .. 

8/23/2018: Appointment with Sumter Farnfly.He~lt~'-€enter ... He· reported difficulties with 
hyperthyroidism, chest pain, schizophreril~: hiuit.ij:fl~:J~lrit:pai~; and goiter. 
9/26/2018: Medical appointment set for him tod~i~ ev~1u·at1ori based on his report to Sumter Family 
Health Center of a schizophrenia diagnosis. He did~n9t,.show 
10/3/2018: I left him a message about missing appoii:itment. No response. 
10/16/2018: Frazier was at Probation and I asked''.~lin·about missed appointment. His contention was 
that the doctor's office notified him by mall of cancellation, but he could not produce the letter. We 
have worked with our vendors very closely and they:know to contact VR to reschedule. 
10i22/2018: VR assisted with medications for Gravi/s· P.isease per his request. 
10/29/2018: Appointment for MH evaluation malled~· Appointment 11/14/2018 
11/9/2018: Scheduled for Vocational Assessment. ·'f:ie did not show. Missed Appointment Letter mailed 
11/14/2018: Missed second appointment for MH evaluation. 
11/16/2018: Spoke to him about missing appointni~nts and he stated that he had a job interview on the 
14th and tried to reschedule appointment himself . . 
11/20/2018: Confirmed rescheduled appointment:forVocational Assessment on 12/7/2018. 
12/7/2018: He went to Probation Office when appriintment was scheduled to be at Sumter Office 
(location was on the Appointment Letter), Resche~uled again for 12/13/2018. 
12/9/2018: Arrested for DUS, Habitual Traffic Off~~der, DUI, and Use of License Plate Other than for 
Veh~e~u~ · · 
12/13/2018: Did not show for Vocational Assessment. He had been released from SLR DC in time for 
appointment set by him over the phone on 12/7/2018. 

Felicia W. Johnson, Commissioner 

The South Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation Department prepares and assists 
eligible South carolinians with dlsabllltles to achieve and maintain competitive employment 

Sumter Area Office • 1760 North Main Street• Sumter, South Carolina 29153 • scvrd.net 
803-469-2960 (Office/TTY) • 803-469-8057 (Fax) • sumter@scvrd.net 
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His VR case is currently pending a negative closure based on his failure to cooperate. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 803-469-2960, ext 112 

Sincerely 

Dawn Porter 
Counselor I 
Sumter Area Office 
Dporter2@scvrd.net 

I 
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FORM-27 
--= . \ 

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF 
PROBATION, PAROLEi AND PARDON SERVICES 

i 
i 

ii 
AFFIDAVIT I 

I, the undersigned l 6-, a, \ ,..::n,~C)d)& · , hereby !I 

state under the pains and penalties of perjury that the ~ollow~ng statements I 
are true and correct to the best of my kn owl edge and be l 1 ef. 5,~t. ~0.."-(... ·\, 6lt:>\\f 

i='(O.)."Le"- ~,~l~.\a1' ~~ 4 ,f\...£~ · ~,eus o4 \::,mQ ~o j 

C°"~ ""'e. ~'<"-,\-L. "be..r~,~ ~'\M.A.., ~~01 n~ ~ &orNt~ 

).a C\O \f"...\o "'-tS ~r-cN- ~<'\~ ~~~~ ~ ~1<!:.\u.l'L oJ' . 

{"("--\_ ~~et.. ~o ~ss ,ec\ ~ ~~ ~ ""-" ~ Ce..\l-rtcd e.. OL...\. 

~ ~ "~~· ~ "'-"s C04vb\.e~. one.~ n-e.. ~ 
,e,\eClt-e..d ~~ ~ ~~\::)u:)-ec-\ u.~ ~ ex ~u,..ch. ~lofl\ 

·\..l:>~ rnL\ D<t..-~. or~ctn r rcJ-1 o". .u.e._ ~V\ ~ ft>e.e ec{ ce d +o 
C~4a:~ t'YU-. ~ -r'D"\.~~ ~Ce..fod.) k: ~ - .::r: )~o\ -J..o 

ti,~ t\·,M O.S wW OfS h•= -i""-11"~ -b be-U--ie/\d m<J I 
~h~e.4l a..f\d 6he blOC,t"<"d f-wn ClS L,)ef/. tm.ti11 c

1 
<'1f!l'll~KYlJ 

~\+h n"L{ QrmtlL( ff1~.rn lJe/<J"', -P.~o u.:hl 1-e ,n Turb-eu/J[e_ I[ 

..J..ns-1. he.. 4-rtl.d 0'3'D..1n "urn-e.rous t::imes ~ con-Jae) ,n~ 

a,,J :[ ffi..\,/ ecJ +le_ 'i)fi• 80(1 ,4o re?u ..:/ j-/ fl:JC h ..filNL bvJ 7k ~ 
C\e.\Je..r C;o"4o..c...\e.cl \"<\k roc..,\L C\bou.+ 1+. '-:\\JL v....:>e. \cc;Lk__, . .a:11.S . I; 

I have read, signed, and received a copy of this statement. I understana I · 

may be asked to testify at a hearing about my statements made above. 

Dated tj_/ ') //CJ ~ W...t.J..U~~ 
I r Affiant 

at Jwokr , s.c. 

. . : 
I, 
1 1 
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FORM-27 

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMErrr Of 
PROBATION, PAROLE, AND PAROON SERVICES 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, the undersigned '-1 Sa, wn\'\Q\mS , hereby 
state under the pains and penalties of -perjury that the following statements 
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

~ '4\e L\S.e6 ~ t\C1Me \' f'.,\,c.hae I 'B,hnd;i1~ 1! --t.;s 
~ \.)-€,~ -- f\~fu€, ratX.t(\1. :s: c\e:>n lj · LJ-)iS." ~( h·,,n : 

-\t:> .-be. Y-~\-eas-ed ~\ °'-"\-\ (o\.(ll\.r\S . +1-e ho.S -shO<-oect ~ P ii 

46 --Ju · mee.,JM:J 9 face ..e-P n,tJ orga/\, Zl\..~{M -\0 ~u.r-1- 1 

i·,.\- t)~s,·o{e. ctnc\ q(so ➔ne..d ~o hetome a rn~M....b-er 

bvJ.- ~ C) rw~ ~ ded.;n-e beeovu,e . QJ ...Jt..1. -11>-for 

~4 J:.. ho.cl Q,r ../-tu 'rn::iooJ,0 " <1~dcJ,, c,-ero,ce,s, 

I have read, signed, and received a copy of this statement. I understand I 

may be asked to testify at a hearing about my statements made above. 

Dated u/ '] /Ir 
Affiant 

at )Urr,~ , s.c. --=-------
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